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Rl Internet Email

Dear Tommy,

We confirm that the meter the proposed relocation of meter box would serve only the proposed temporary
place of recreation, sports or culture (hobby farm).

Best regards,

Patrick Tsui
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Dear Patrick,

Regarding the captioned application, please find the following comments from LandsD for your responses and
follow up action.

Comments from Lands Department (Contact Person: Mr. Henry NG; tel: 2451 3249)

It is noted from the F.I. that the applicant will relocate the unauthorized meter box to the temporary structure
1 as shown in the updated layout plan (Figure 3). In this connection, the applicant is requested to clarify
whether the meter box upon relocation serving the proposed temporary place of recreation, sports or culture
(hobby farm) only.

Regards,

Tommy MA

For DPO/TM&TLW
Planning Department
Tel: 2158 6201





